CourtAlert® Case Management

From: ECF-CAND@cand.uscourts.gov

Sent: 1/7/2025 9:23:35 PM

To: efiling@cand.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 5:20-cv-08324-SVK In Re LinkedIn Advertising Metrics
Litigation

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
California Northern District

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 1/7/2025 at 1:22 PM PST and filed on 1/7/2025

Case Name: In Re LinkedIn Advertising Metrics Litigation
Case Number: 5:20-cv-08324-SVK
Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 12/27/2021
Document Number: 124(No document attached)

Docket Text:

CLERK'S NOTICE RESETTING HEARING TIME. Please take NOTICE that the
Motions Hearing. [122] MOTION for Attorney Fees , Costs, and Service Awards,
[123] MOTION for Settlement Plaintiffs' Unopposed Motion for Final Approval of
Class Action Settlement and Fairness Hearing set for 1/28/2025 at 10:00 AM is
RESET for 02:00 PM in San Jose, Courtroom 6, 4th Floor before Magistrate Judge
Susan van Keulen.

Parties to post revised hearing time on settlement website in accordance with the
Amended Preliminary Approval Order (Dkt. 119).

(This is a text-only entry generated by the court. There is no document
associated with this entry.)(sfb, COURT STAFF) (Filed on 1/7/2025)
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5:20-cv-08324-SVK Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Antonio M. Romanucci  aromanucci@rblaw.net

Ari Yale Basser  abasser@pomlaw.com

Brooke Clason Smith  brooke.smith@kellerpostman.com

Bryce Thomas Hensley  bryce@sgghlaw.com, twolff@rblaw.net

David Adam Neiman dan@wallacemiller.com, twolff(@rblaw.net

David Jason Silbert  dsilbert@keker.com, david-silbert-7719@ecf.pacerpro.com,
dchan@keker.com, dori-chan-9096(@ecf.pacerpro.com, efiling@keker.com,

emccloskey@keker.com

Franco Emilio Muzzio  fmuzzio@keker.com, efiling@keker.com, franco-muzzio-
8479@ecft.pacerpro.com, rcirelli@keker.com

James D. Larry  nl@kellerpostman.com, 3112227420@filings.docketbird.com,
docket@kellerlenkner.com

Jason W Ethridge jason.ethridge@kellerlenkner.com

Jordan L. Lurie  jllurie@pomlaw.com, egoodman@pomlaw.com
Joshua Fruchter  jfruchter@wohlfruchter.com

Keith Custis  kcustis@custislawpc.com

Luke P. Apfeld lapfeld@keker.com, efiling@keker.com, jselby@keker.com, julie-selby-
5502@ecf.pacerpro.com, luke-apfeld-4059@ecf.pacerpro.com

Michelle Sabrina Ybarra mybarra@keker.com, efiling@kvn.com, jacquelynn-smith-
8972@ecf.pacerpro.com, jhartmann@keker.com, jsmith@kvn.com, lapfeld@keker.com, luke-
apfeld-4059@ecf.pacerpro.com, michelle-ybarra-6341@ecf.pacerpro.com

Nicholas Samuel Goldberg ngoldberg@keker.com, efiling@keker.com, jselby@keker.com,
julie-selby-5502@ecf.pacerpro.com, nicholas-goldberg-7061@ecf.pacerpro.com

Warren D. Postman  wdp@kellerpostman.com, docket@kellerlenkner.com

5:20-cv-08324-SVK Please see Local Rule 5-5; Notice has NOT been electronically mailed
to:
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